Lindsay, Jonathan

From: Park, Ryuk <RPark@winston.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Zhao, Yanan

Cc: Winston-Micron-Netlist; Wesley Hill; andrea@wsfirm.com; ce@wsfirm.com; #Netlist-
Micron [Int]; Jennifer Truelove (jtruelove@McKoolSmith.com)

Subject: RE: Netlist v. Micron, No. 22-cv-203 (E.D. Tex.) | Deposition Notices and Schedules

Yanan,

Please see below Micron’s updated 30(b)(6) designations:

Witness Designation

Frank Ross 23, 24, 25, 26, 82, 83, 86

Rob Beal 37,40,41,42,43,44, 46,47, 48, 58, 59, 63
Roman Royer 1,6,7,8,9,10,11, 12, 13, 89

Boe Holbrook 1, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 89
Brent Keeth 28, 67 (HBM only), 80 (HBM only)

Also, please let us know the address in Boise and start times for the depositions next week (Brent Keeth: 8/15, Frank
Ross: 8/17).

Thanks,
Ryuk

Ryuk Park

Of Counsel

Winston & Strawn LLP
T: +1 650-858-6500
D: +1 650-858-6440
M: +1 607-242-9789
F: +1 650-858-6550
winston.com
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From: Park, Ryuk <RPark@winston.com>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Zhao, Yanan <yzhao@irell.com>

Cc: Winston-Micron-Netlist <Winston-Micron-Netlist@winston.com>; Wesley Hill <wh@wsfirm.com>;
andrea@wsfirm.com; ce@wsfirm.com; #Netlist-Micron [Int] <Netlist-Micron@irell.com>; Jennifer Truelove
(jtruelove@McKoolSmith.com) <jtruelove@McKoolSmith.com>

Subject: RE: Netlist v. Micron, No. 22-cv-203 (E.D. Tex.) | Deposition Notices and Schedules

Yanan,

Thanks for the call today. Below is our summary of the call regarding deposition logistics:
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